## Ancient Monuments in this township

1926 List

## CASTERTON

Cross, 1m. N. of Casterton (N.s. xxv, 366).

- *Churches:* Chapel Head close, site of chapel and St. Columba's well (Farrer, *Kendale*, ii, 64, 328, 331) now St. John's (O.M.).
- *Find* Great silver penannular fibula of 10th cent. found 1846, near Casterton (R. S. Ferguson, o.s. x, 279)

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries.